GSA

Welcome to the GSA Market Research Survey!

Thank you for taking the time to participate in this survey. In an effort to provide you
with the best 8(a) industry experience and to ensure that we assist you in continually
improving your respective 8(a) contract, we need your responses to the following
questions. All responses will remain confidential and will be used solely for the purpose
of contract improvement.

Your feedback is invaluable as we evaluate the 8(a) STARS Il Governmentwide
Acquisition Contract (GWAC) and consider options on the best way to support your

8(a) company.

Thank you for your participation!
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1. What feature(s) would you like to see in the next iteration of the STARS GWAC?

2. Understanding the probable solicitation and evaluation lead time as well as the
remaining ordering period (ending July 1, 2029), do you feel there is a benefit to have
an open season/onboarding opportunity for 8(a) STARS 11?7

O No
QO Yes



3. Please explain your response to the previous question:
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4. How important is a Best In Class designated contract solution to your customers?

O Not at all important
QO Slightly important

O Moderately important
O Very important

O Extremely important

O It depends on the requirement

5. Is there value in GSA offering multiple 8(a) contract vehicles (GWACs and
Schedules)?

O No
O Yes



6. Please explain your response to the previous question:
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7. Are you in the GSA Multiple Award Schedule 8(a) sole source pool for IT Services?

O Yes

O No

O No, but | plan to add

O | didn't know 8(a) sole source was available on MAS

O Other

8. If you have an 8(a) STARS Ill GWAC and MAS 8(a) schedule, how do you choose
which contract vehicle(s) to promote to your customers?




9. Is your company currently able or planning to obtain necessary approvals to support
cost reimbursement requirements?

O No
O Yes

10. Please explain your response to the previous question:
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Thank you for your feedback. Please click the "Submit" button to complete the survey.
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